

Meeting Minutes

THS Athletic Boosters

Date/Time/Location: May 10, 2016, 6:00pm, at THS Faculty room.

Attendance: Kerry McKinnon, Sandy Gacioch, Jim Raposa, Jen Costa, Mike Brigham and Sue Nolan.

Agenda

- **Election of Officers for 2016-17**
 - Mike Brigham, President
 - Treasurer: Jenn Costa
 - Awards Agent: Sandy Gacioch
 - To be filled:
 - Concession Committee (2 people)
 - Secretary
 - Vice President (may not vote until all other positions have been filled)

- **Approval of Minutes**

Minutes from the April meeting were reviewed by all members present at the meeting it was motioned to be approve by Kerry McKinnon and Sandra Gacioch 2nd the motion. All voted in favor of accepting the meeting minutes.

- **Financial Report:** Jen Costa presented the treasures report The current financial report is summarized below:
Report Period: 4/1/16-4/30/16
Previous Balance: \$17,557.87
Current Balance: \$17,352.87
Revenues: \$45.00
Expenses: \$250.00

- **Membership Report-** As of today we have a total of 29 members.
- **Concessions Report-** Nothing to report.
- **Jacket Report-** All athletes eligible to receive varsity jackets at the close of the 2015-16 school year will be measured. Athletes for the Fall, Winter and Spring will receive awards at the June Sports Banquet, a date still to be determined.
- **Fundraising-**
 - **Golf Tournament-** The annual golf fundraiser will be on August 15, 2016 at Montaup Country Club in Portsmouth, RI. The event will include 18 holes of golf, carts, special events, prizes, raffles and dinner. The group discussed using leaderboard/air cannon and approved of covering deposit cost of \$250.00 and up to \$650.00 in total cost. Flyers have been created. We will solicit 3 larger sponsors at \$2000.00 which will include an offer for a golf foursome. We revamped our sponsorship flyer and will offer sponsorship packages at 4 levels

this year; FAN: \$100, JV: \$250; VARSITY: \$500 and; MVP: \$1000. Each level will provide leveled advertising opportunities for local businesses.

- **Road Race-** Need to contact Linda Larson to discuss if THS Athletics will still be able to run the road race as part of the Tiverton Celebrates weekend.
- **Pavers** – Pavers have been donated to be placed around the new flagpole. The new flagpole was purchased through donations from former THS Grayton Waite’s Memorial Fund (restricted fund). Need to speak with Bill Phillips to see if we can have the pavers engraved as a fundraiser. Part of the money raised will finish the project with a dedication stone/plaque.
- **Scholarships for 2016**
We will be awarding a total of \$1200.00 in scholarships. 4 senior athletes will be chosen, 2 boys and 2 girls, \$300.00 each. Applications/essays are being “voted” on by a panel of judges from out of town. Scholarships will be announced and awarded at the June banquet.
- **New/Other Business**
Doreen Phillips ordered championship recognition gear for the Cheerleading squad. Total for 14 jackets came to \$560 (\$40 each) and will be distributed at the June banquet.
- **June Meeting Date**
June 8th, 2016, 6:30PM THS Faculty room
- **Adjourn**
Meeting was called to adjournment at 7:45pm